GeM 7i—

Gover Azadl Ka
e Markelp!ace Amrit Mahotsav

YR

fog @=ar/Bid Number: GEM/2025/B/6944800
fedis /Dated: 28-11-2025

fas c&aasr / Bid Document

9= fAawur/Bid Details

95 dc @9 & ad@/a3T /Bid End Date/Time

10-12-2025 13:00:00

e geld &1 ali@/a@# ™ /Bid Opening
Date/Time

10-12-2025 13:30:00

5 Queper duar (de @A H arl/@ @) /Bid Offer
Validity (From End Date)

0 (Days)

FAGA/TST W IAA/Ministry/State Name

Gujarat

faswar @ AT/Department Name

Ports And Transport Department Gujarat

IS H AFA/Organisation Name

Gujarat State Road Transport Corporation

PRIt 1 ATAA/Office Name

Central Office

Pl #rH1/Total Quantity

44572

a&q 4vfl /Iltem Category

Photo stickers or Stickers (Q4)

THATHUAS F foT 3gHa & auf 3R A3 A Fe uga

&1 315 ¥F/MSE Exemption for Years of No
Experience and Turnover

FIE3NT F AT 3ga & auf 3K e=i30R A g vara

#r a1 & /Startup Exemption for Years of No

Experience and Turnover

fashar & AP 3T gEAdsi/Document required

from seller

Bidder Turnover,Certificate (Requested in ATC),Additional
Doc 1 (Requested in ATC)

*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

w39 fAfagraRt gRr 3ues fhu I gEardst &
Afaer 3 amer o arer Il RAfageRt @ fe@rar
aqed €2 WG A /Do you want to show

documents uploaded by bidders to all
bidders participated in bid?

Yes (Documents submitted as part of a clarification or
representation during the tender/bid process will also be
displayed to other participated bidders after log in)

5 e & FFT W Tad: A% dea & fow
3aeTs s fif H==@| / Minimum number of

2
bids required to disable automatic bid
extension
ders sl /7 Number of days for which Bid |4

would be auto-extended
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{95 faawui/Bid Details

3iTer T 31RAhpadA el T fhar Srew &1 /

Number of Auto Extension count

9 O Ray Neref afha fFar/Bid to RA enabled | Yes

Rawt Arers®t Aeaar AI#/RA Qualification Rule | 50% Lowest Priced Technically Qualified Bidders

s @ ysR/Type of Bid Two Packet Bid

wAfA® 3curg 4ofi/Primary product category Photo stickers or Stickers

bR FeieheT b NIl Ahelichl TTEIHIOT ]
3HAd WA /Time allowed for Technical 2 Days
Clarifications during technical evaluation

A dreTor 3TaRas (Yag Aderor arftetor & & @
qd Usiipd TSifAdT gRT)/Inspection Required (By

Empanelled Inspection Authority / Agencies No
pre-registered with GeM)
garfad @S fea /Estimated Bid Value 500000
Hedidh ugfd/Evaluation Method Total value wise evaluation
ACITAA @s/Arbitration Clause No
Yot @s/Mediation Clause No
$uardl faawu/EMD Detail
3TaIhdr/Required No
$difish faeRor /ePBG Detail
ATaRIedr/Required No

arelt fasrsa onay & fRar r/ Bid splitting not applied.

THTHS @ig TAAdI/MSE Purchase Preference

THTHS Wi aiadl/MSE Purchase Preference No

TAE3NE Wi afigdar/MIl Purchase Preference

TH3MSITS THIe adigd/MIl Purchase Preference No

1. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
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impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process.

2. Reverse Auction would be conducted amongst first 50% of the technically qualified bidders arranged in the
order of prices from lowest to highest. Number of sellers eligible for participating in RA would be rounded off to
next higher integer value if number of technically qualified bidders is odd (e.qg. if 7 bids are technically qualified,
then RA will be conducted amongst L-1 to L-4). In case number of technically qualified bidders are 2 or 3, RA will
be between all without any elimination. If Buyer has chosen to split the bid amongst N sellers, then minimum N
sellers would be taken to RA round. In case Primary products of only one OEM are left in contention for
participation in RA based on lowest 50% bidders qualifying for RA, the number of sellers qualifying for RA would
be increased to get at least products of one more OEM (directly participated or through its reseller) if available.
Further, if bid(s) of any seller(s) eligible for MSE preference is / are coming within price band of 15% of Non MSE
L-1 or if bid of any seller(s) eligible for Make in India preference is / are coming within price band of 20% of non
MIl L-1, then such MSE / Make in India seller shall also be allowed to participate in the RA process.

Photo Stickers Or Stickers ( 43559 pieces )
dmetihr fafRfPAr /Technical Specifications

* S eIl fAfAf® & 33/ As per GeM Category Specification

AR & a1 /Specification 95 & faw 3maRas 31gAd Ie7 /Bid Requirement

faauT/Specification
Name (Allowed Values)

Physical Material PVC Self adhesive, Paper, Others

Characteristics

Vinyl thickness (in micron) 120, 130, 150, other thickness

Additional Specification Parameters - Photo Stickers Or Stickers ( 43559 pieces )

Specification Parameter

Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)
Name

“ SVADESIAPANAVO " Sticker ? Size- 65 mm x 115 mm ? Media- Vinyl PP
GSRTC SPECIFICATION: Matt ? Every word in Design Light Emboss with Gloss Effect, ? Kyocera
Printheads

? 8 Color (CMYKOV+W+Varnish) UV Printing. (Made in INDIA Ink. Swadeshi) ?
UV Printing uses ultra-violet lights to dry ink as it is printed. ? The ink as hit
SPECIFICATION:1 by UV light as it prints, turning the ink from a liquid to a solid almost
instantly. ? High resolution 600 x 1200 dpi. ? Achieves 92 % of the Pantone
range (8 color CMYKOV + W + Varnish)

? Thickness : 80 micron ? Gum : Water Base Gum Vinyl As per attached
Annexure “Al We take GeM category for reference so all bidder please
consider ATC specification. The Specification of the items we require are
mentioned in the A.T.C. PDF The material will have to be sent accordingly.

SPECIFICATION:2

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above.

RN /Ruiféar 31RQaH gar ar/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

3/8


https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/_XhH9YQVNuWsZYGZQ69g-Hv8vFvW1-sh8QMFk_trQQ4

. R /Raiféar .
as.;r;,/s.N AT /Consignee qdr/Address AT /Quantity Reftady aili?ry/sbellvery
] Reporting/Officer
382346,GUJARAT STATE ROAD
Pragneshbha TRANSPORT CORPORATION

1 Manubhai Patel CENTRAL WORKSHOP 43559 15
COMPOUND SAIJPUR BOGHA
NARODA PATIYA AHMEDANAD-

Photo Stickers Or Stickers ( 1013 pieces )

doeiidr ARPAT /Technical Specifications

* S Pl R & 33T/ As per GeM Category Specification

faaRur/Specification

AR & arer /Specification

s & fow 3maRdS IgAT Hed /Bid Requirement

Name (Allowed Values)

Physical

Characteristics

Material

PVC Self adhesive, Paper, Others

Vinyl thickness (in micron)

120, 130, 150, other thickness

Additional Specification Parameters - Photo Stickers Or Stickers ( 1013 pieces )

Specification Parameter

Name

Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

GSRTC SPECIFICATION:

“ ATMANIRBHARA BHARAT” A4 Sticker Sticker -Vinyl Printing Sticker in
Guajarati font. ? Media- Vinyl PP Matt ? Every word in Design Light Emboss
with Gloss Effect, ? Kyocera Printheads

SPECIFICATION:1

? 8 Color (CMYKOV+W+Varnish) UV Printing. (Made in INDIA Ink. Swadeshi) ?

UV Printing uses ultra-violet lights to dry ink as it is printed. ? The ink as hit
by UV light as it prints, turning the ink from a liquid to a solid almost
instantly. ? High resolution 600 x 1200 dpi.

SPECIFICATION:2

? Achieves 92 % of the Pantone range (8 color CMYKOV + W + Varnish) ?
Thickness : 80 micron ? Gum : Water Base Gum Vinyl As per attached
Annexure “A2” We take GeM category for reference so all bidder please
consider ATC specification. The Specification of the items we require are
mentioned in the A.T.C. PDF The material will have to be sent accordingly.

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above.

R /Rafésr 3 aar ara/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

@%.9./S.N
0.

R/ Raféar

3 /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

eliadt & fea/Delivery

Udr/Address Days

AT /Quantity
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/showCatalogue/T9qK56e-eewBrh3MwKWxdZttMeaUhqUfilOl2KB1Lng

%.4./S.N

WA/ Raféar
3RAFH /Consignee qdr/Address AT /Quantity

Reporting/Officer

el & f&aa/Delivery
Days

382346,GUJARAT STATE ROAD
TRANSPORT CORPORATION
CENTRAL WORKSHOP 1013 15
COMPOUND SAIJPUR BOGHA
NARODA PATIYA AHMEDANAD-

Pragneshbhai
Manubhai Patel

Far gro S o R & v «wf/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions

1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the contract at
the contracted rates. The delivery period of quantity shall commence from the last date of original
delivery order and in cases where option clause is exercised during the extended delivery period the
additional time shall commence from the last date of extended delivery period. The additional delivery
time shall be (Increased quantity + Original quantity) x Original delivery period (in days), subject to
minimum of 30 days. If the original delivery period is less than 30 days, the additional time equals the
original delivery period. The Purchaser may extend this calculated delivery duration up to the original
delivery period while exercising the option clause. Bidders must comply with these terms.

Generic

Bidders are advised to check applicable GST on their own before quoting. Buyer will not take any
responsibility in this regards. GST reimbursement will be as per actuals or as per applicable rates
(whichever is lower), subject to the maximum of quoted GST %.

Sample Clause

After award of contract - Successful Bidder shall have to get advance sample approved from buyer before
bulk manufacturing / starting bulk supplies. Successful Bidder shall submit

1

samples for Buyer's approval, within 5 days of award of contract. Buyer shall, as per contract specifications
framework, either approve the advance sample or will provide complete list of modification required in the
sample within 5 days of receipt of advance sample. Seller shall be required to ensure supply as per
approved sample with modifications as communicated by Buyer. If there is delay from buyer side in
approval of advance sample - the delivery period shall be refixed without LD for the period of delay in
sample approval. In case, the sample is found to have major deviations / not conforming to the Contract
specifications, the buyer at its discretion may call for fresh samples for approval before allowing bulk
supplies or may terminate the contract after notifying the deviations to the seller.

Unless otherwise provided in the contract, all samples required for test shall be supplied by the contractor
free of cost. Where under the contract, the contractor is required to submit an advance sample, any
expenses incurred by the contractor on or in connection with the production of stores in bulk, before the
sample has been approved unconditionally shall be borne by the Seller and he shall not claim any
compensation in the event of such sample being found unacceptable by the Buyer / Consignee.

Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC
Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

1. Payment Term:-Payment of materials will be made on 61 day from the actual date of rec

eipt of material. The Corporation shall avail 2% C.D. in lieu 60 day credit period if the pay
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ment is made within 20 working days from the actual date of receipt of material.

2. for any further information about bid contact No. 6359918252

3. The Specification of the items we require are mentioned in the A.T.C. PDF The material

will have to be sent accordingly.

4. We take GeM category for reference so all bidder please consider ATC specification.

The final procurement quantity for both types of stickers will b

e confirmed after the purchase order is issued.

All bidding firms must submit samples before the bid opening
date. GSRTC retains the authority to approve or reject bids bas

ed on sample quality.

PRE QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

Sr Pre-Qualification Criteria

Required Documentary evidences f
or full filling P.Q.

Supplier.

1 Party Should be Class-I Gujarat
MSE/ Class-I Local Supplier/ Cla
ss-1l Gujarat MSE/ Class-II Local

To verify manufacturer status: Commissioner
of industries certificate DIC/N.S.1.C/CSPO/ M.S.
M.E./ Factory registration certificate in case of s
upplier document to be submit their manufactu
rer.

AND
To verify Local Content:

(i) Self-certification that the item offered meets
the local content requirement at the time of te
nder bidding or solicitation. They shall also pro
vide details of the location(s) at which the local
Value addition is being done (in case of tender
value up to Rs. 10 Crore).

(ii)To Provide a certificate from the statutory au
ditor or cost auditor of the company, if entity is
registered under company Act. While in case of
other entity, supplier shall provide certificate fr
om a practicing cost accountant or practicing c
hartered accountant certifying the percentage
of local content. (in case of tender value more t
han Rs. 10 Crore).
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2 The Minimum average annual t | Documentary evidence in the form of certified

; Audited balance sheets of the relevant periods
urnover or actual productlon of or a certificate from Chartered Accountant/Cost

bidder/_during the last three Y€a | Accountant indicating the financial turnover or
rs, ending on 31st March of the | actual production details for the relevant perio

previous financial year, should | d shall be uploaded with bid.
be at least twice the bid value/I
n case the date of Constitution/
incorporation of the bidder is le
ss than 3 year old, the average
financial turnover or actual pro
duction is respect of the compl
eted financial years after the d
ate of constitution shall be take
n into account for this criteria.

5. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC
Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file.
sedaor/Disclaimer

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent

Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses

on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1.

© N o v oA

10.

11.
12.
13.
14.

Definition of Class | and Class Il suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

Creating BoQ bid for single item.

Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.

Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.

Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for
attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)

Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without
specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.

Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export
experience.

Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.

Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.

Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the
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https://fulfilment.gem.gov.in/contract/slafds?fileDownloadPath=SLA_UPLOAD_PATH/2025/Nov/GEM_2025_B_6944800/CLM0010/Swadwshi_e136767d-11e3-477b-afe01764329840868_WMSTGEM.pdf
https://assets-bg.gem.gov.in/resources/upload/shared_doc/list-of-categories-where-trials-are-allowed_1712126171.pdf

case may be.

15. Buyer added ATC Clauses which are in contravention of clauses defined by buyer in system generated bid
template as indicated above in the Bid Details section, EMD Detail, ePBG Detail and MIl and MSE Purchase
Preference sections of the bid, unless otherwise allowed by GeM GTC.

16. In a category based bid, adding additional items, through buyer added additional scope of work/ additional
terms and conditions/or any other document. If buyer needs more items along with the main item, the
same must be added through bunching category based items or by bunching custom catalogs or

bunching a BoQ with the main category based item, the same must not be done through ATC or Scope of
Work.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws /
acts / rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract
and Buyer may take suitable actions as per GeM Contract.

IE 9 arar=g eral & 3iaeia oft earf@a & /This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions

SIH B AHT A & TS 26 & HGH 3 ARG & WY HH A AST A arel g7 & I & Wlg W ufdey & da9
HIT & T H{H A WS A drel &1 & Dl ¢ =X 380 AR & g & & fow g9t o3 ger 59 a8 03 & aren
weTH Wi & o Gelipa @Ifds & 9T A HAT ST Bl SHH Ul B an 3R B ot e wwon e S
T SHPI IUIeled o B W AW P Tcehiel FHAH el R B & HJHR 3T B Plefell HILAS & U BN in terms

of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which shares a
land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to undertake
compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in
accordance with the laws.

---ggarg/Thank You---
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https://admin.gem.gov.in/apis/v1/gtc/pdfByDate/?date=20251128
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